



1606 20th Street NW, 2nd Floor | Washington, DC 20009 | T 844 NEX TILI
www.nextility.com

Dear Michael and Sam,

I just spoke with our solar general manager. Together we carefully reviewed your rooftop and determined that your building is unfortunately not a fit for our solar program. We can only make our no-cost solar energy system work with a roof space that is larger than that of Anxo's.

That said, I would be happy to introduce you to a few local groups that might be able to make something work for you guys. Would you like me to introduce you?

Once you receive your first energy bills, we can pursue energy rate analysis to see if we can save you money on your utility bills (and purchase green energy, if you like) without building anything on your rooftop.

Thank you, and looking forward to finding a way to help you guys get solar and meet the requirements of the GAR.

Regards,

Katharine Pelzer
kpelzer@nextility.com
(843)-819-1184